Dade County Schools
Pupil Transportation
298 Tradition Lane
Trenton, Georgia 30752
706-657-7053

TO: Bus Driver Applicants

FROM: Dr. James Cantrell, Director of Operations
DATE: May 8, 2017

SUBJECT: Bus driver’s hiring plan

Prospective bus driver:

Applicants for employment to become a Dade County school system bus driver are subject to

these guidelines. Applicants should obtain their CDL learning permit prior to beginning the

classroom training.

Applicants who possess a valid CDL or CDL Learners Permit:
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Submit application along with copy of valid CDL learners permit or a valid copy of class A
or B CDL license

Be selected through interview process to attend training class

Complete required background check

Applicant approved by Board of Education to attend 30 hours of driver training
Applicant hired by Board of Education as Bus Driver

Applicant passes a medical exam using Dade County schools medical form

Upon successful completion of all portions of driver training including classroom, driving

without and with students, CDL, DDS, DOE and Dade County requirements.

Welcome to Transportations Professional Driving Team



